
1865 it was once more visited by a conflagration 
which consumed almost half of the building. 
Finally on January 1st, 1888, its ancient chapel 
with its priceless paintings became the prey of the 
devouring element.

Towards the middle of the last century, the 
seminar)- developed into Laval University, which, 
with its new wings and additions, now forms a 
most conspirons group of buildings.
No. 33.—

Near the Seminary and at the foot of Ste. Famille 
Street, stood Hope Gate, erected in 1786 by Col. 
Henry Hope, Commandant of the Forces and 
Lieutenant Governor of the Province. It was 
demolished in 1874.
No. 34.—Montcalm’s Residence :

Proceeding along the Ramparts we next come 
to the residence of the Marquis de Montcalm. In 
his time and for years afterwards, it was of one 
story only, and the entrance was through a court­
yard in the rear It was never destroyed but 
instead, was enlarged by the addition of another 
story. It is now divided into three lodgings and 
faces the Ramparts.
No. 35. —L’Hôtel-Dieu :

The Hospitalières arrived with the Ursulines in 
1639, and first settled in Sillery. When e they
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